

# NMCSA General Meeting

No. 209, Monday 5th Mar 2018

- OPENING:** Dave R Non-president Dave R opened the meeting at 8:00pm, welcomed members. Lyndi is not here, so there is no attendance book and no raffle.
- PRESENT:** **Total:** 16... **Committee:** Jerome Munchenberg, Dave Rocklyn, Owen Greenfield, Murray Norton, Ian De Laine, Neil... **Members:** Rick, Trevor, Tony, Dave, John, etc ... **Apologies:** Don, Lyndi, Steve Richter (In NZ)... **Visitors:** n/a.
- PRESIDENT** Dave R Dave R acting. Don is having to baby sit at home.
- TREASURER:** Neil As of 18 Feb, \$523 in, \$239 out, \$239.68 bank + \$40 cash. \$120.68 available. PO Box costing \$127 year, seems excessive.
- SECRETARY:** Jerome Oily Rag; PO Box renewal.
- WEB ADMIN & Facebook Admin:** Owen Added more pictures. ...
- CLUB CAPTAIN:** Owen Last ride Mylor to Echunga was the official ride, but it was All British Day, in which Ray Hughes won Top Bike of the Day with his 650 SS! Next ride 18th Mar, Sunday, meet Cafe DeVille at 8.30am and at 10.00am ride to Clare Valley. 11ish meet at Tarlee... Sunday 25th, Hill Climb... Broadford, Mar 31st...
- EDITOR:** Don Looking for a new editor, is what Don is probably thinking tonight!
- REGALIA:** Lyndi n/a...
- REGISTRAR:** Ian & Dave From Federation - Motor Vehicles issued letter to the effect there are 2,500 historically registered vehicles with no club name - Owners will be notified that it is compulsory they supply a club name and that they are a financial member of that club...  
Drop out
- LIBRARIAN:** Murray n/a..
- FEDERATION:** Ian Federation minutes with directory of all clubs... Next meeting 23rd April.
- GENERAL BUSINESS:** This Sunday, 11th March, Campbelltown swap meet will be at the Blair Athol Reserve... Note to Treasurer that membership renewals will be coming up and membership cards will be required... Rally plans not progressed much etc, same plan, location, etc... Next meeting 6pm at Bombay Bicycle Club with John & Owen.
- RAFFLE:** No raffle but \$2 was collected from each member as a donation to pay for room rent.
- CLOSED:** Meeting closed at 8:40.
- SIGNED:**

.....  
Dave R for Donald Hosier, President, NMCSA